Barnett, Wayne

From: Slayton, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Barnett, Wayne

Subject: County ethics code

KCC 3.02.030

E.1. A county councilmember shall be deemed to have a conflict of interest if the councilmember,
directly or indirectly, has a substantial financial or other private interest in any legislation or other matter
coming before the council, and fails to disclose the interest on the records of the county council. This
subsection shall not apply if the county councilmember disqualifies himself or herself from voting by
stating the nature and extent of such an interest.

2. Any other employee who is not a county councilmember, who, directly or indirectly, has a
substantial financial or other private interest in, and who patrticipates in, an action or proposed action of
the county council and fails to disclose on the records of the county council the nature and extent of the
interest, shall be deemed in violation of this chapter.
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Seattle City Attorney’s Office
701 Fith Avenue, Suite 2050
Seattle, WA 98104-7097
Phone: p: 206-233-2154
FAX: 206-684-8284
jeff.slayton@seattle.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product
doctrine, or by other confidentiality provisions. If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure, or distribution of its contents is
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message
without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.



